## Colorado Council of Medical Librarians Friday, February 10, 2023 Children's Hospital/Zoom Business Meeting Minutes

In attendance: (virtual) Michelle Schonken, Dana Abbey, Carole Durst, Raven Morrigan, Yumin Jiang, Ruby Nugent, Hannah Pollard, Stephanie Weldon, (in person) Jerry Carlson, Liz Kellermeyer, Jawhara Edwards, Catisha Benjamin, Marie St. Pierre, Kimberly Kemp, Emily Petersen, Ben Harnke, Christi Piper, Melissa Kovac, Joe Richard, Kristen DeSanto, Jeff Kuntzman, and Ellie Svoboda.

- I. Meeting called to order at 11:51.
- II. Approval of September and November minutes. Approved.
- III. Welcome new members no new members.
- IV. President's Report
  - a. No report.
- V. Treasurer's Report
  - a. Under target for membership but ultimately money ahead.
  - b. Reworking how invites are sent out so that only paying members receive the Zoom link. Working with Jeff to maximize the website to manage this.
- VI. Bylaws Committee Report
  - a. Bylaws has updated the bylaws and submitted them to the executive committee for feedback and approval by March 30<sup>th</sup> so that membership can vote at the April meeting. Create a new three-person board and replace committees with task forces.
- VII. Nominating & Awards Committee Report
  - a. Will put out a call for the Marla Graber award or Librarian Champion award.
- VIII. Internet & Social Media Committee Report
  - a. No report.
- IX. Archives Committee Report
  - a. No report.
- X. Membership Committee Report
  - a. April meeting will be at the Botanic Gardens. Tour of the herbarium. Option to have a speaker and possibly providing admission to the gardens or lunch. Tour of the library.
  - b. Winter party was a success.
  - c. Possibility for a collaboration with CAL SIG for adult services about medical librarianship, possibly at National Jewish. A joint meeting or a summer social? If anyone is interested in working on a potential meet-up with local CAL members, to contact Ruby Nugent at: nugentr@njhealth.org
  - d. Bonnie Robinson retired does anyone have her current personal email? Would like to honor her with a gift card.
  - e. Accolades:

- **Ruby Nugent** was elected Chair-Elect of the Midcontinental Chapter of the Medical Library Association in a special election. She begins her term immediately and assumes the Chair position in October.
- Marie St. Pierre renewed her AHIP membership at the Distinguished level.
- Raven Morrigan presented about the Strauss Library's repository migration experience at the Special Library Association Rocky Mountain fall meeting and the 2022 Medical Institutional Repositories in Libraries (MIRL) Symposium. You can find her MIRL presentation in the repository.

## **Publications**

- Midcontinental Chapter Of The Medical Library Association, & Morrigan, R. (2023).
  MCMLA 2022. In MCMLA 2022 Virtual Meeting October 27-28, 2022.
  https://doi.org/10.25677/c877-0725
- **Piper, C.,** & **Wilairat, S.** (2022). Graduate library student interest in health sciences graduate employment positions: A think aloud study. The Journal of Academic Librarianship, 48(6), 102600. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.acalib.2022.102600
- Mullen R, Cogburn J, **DeSanto K**. (2022). NSAID use and effects on bone healing. American Family Physician, 106(5), 578-579. PMID: 36379477.
- Mullen R, Aho H, **DeSanto K.** (2022). Recreational cannabis and emergency department visits. American Family Physician, 106(3), 322-323. PMID: 36126015.

## Accepted for publication:

- Brad Morse, PhD, MA; Marvyn Allen, MPA; Lisa M. Schilling, MD, MSPH; Andrey Soares, PhD; Kristen Desanto, MSLS; Brooke Dorsey Holliman, PhD; Rita S. Lee, MD; Bethany M. Kwan, PhD, MSPH. Community engagement in research and design of a transgender health information resource. Applied Clinical Informatics.
  - XI. New Business
    - a. No new business.
  - XII. Announcements
    - a. Job posting for the Dean position at Regis will be posted soon.
    - b. Strauss Library hired Lori Micho as the special collections librarian.
    - c. Ruby is going to the systematic review workshop at Michigan.
    - d. Children's got an EndNote site license.
  - XIII. Next Meeting will be Friday, April 14, 2023 at the Botanic Gardens.
  - XIV. Christi moved to adjourn. Approved. Meeting adjourned at 12:25.